WHYVR

Radio Hanover, Inec.

Hanover, Pa.
January '7,1949

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.F.De #2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania.

Dear Mr. Geary:

We are pleased to acknowledge recelpt of your letter,
dated January 5,1949, verifying receptlon of Radio
Hanover WHVR, Hanover, Penna., operating on frequency
of 1280 KC with a power out put of 1,000 watts.

Thank you very much for your interest in our test
broadcast.

We would appreclate futher comments on reception of
WHVR on any future test broadcast.

Very truly yours,

;n%mmvza NC.

Philip A. Rohrbaugh
Chief Engineer
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